CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY
REGULAR MEETING OF THE MUNICIPAL COMMISSION ON ARTS & LETTERS
Heman Park Community Center . 975 Pennsylvania
Thursday, April 11, 2024 . 7:00 pm

1. Call to Order / Roll Call

2. Citizens’ comments: General comments may be made prior to agenda beginning. Citizens must make written
request to speak on specific agenda items as items are addressed (Note: Comments are limited to 5 minutes).

3. Presentation — Loop Mural Festival
4. Treasurer's Report
5. Council Liaison Report

7. Committee Reports
Calendar Art
Finance

Literary
Marketing

Public Art
Returning Artists
Starlight Concerts

8. New Business
Delmar Harvard Mosaic Murals

9. Old Business
Proposed Committee Budgets for FY24-25

10. Announcements
11. Adjournment
Please Note:  An attempt will be made to keep all agenda items and presentations to no longer than 10 minutes.

Enclosures: Draft of Minutes — March 14, 2024; Commission Roster as of 3.26.24; Loop Mural Festival
Information/Documents; Email regarding Delmar Harvard Mosaic Murals

Please note: If you are unable to attend, please contact Staff Liaison, Lynda Euell-Taylor by or before Noon
Thursday, April 11, 2024
314.505.8525 or 314.505.8625 or email: letaylor@ucitymo.org




REGULAR MEETING OF THE MUNICIPAL COMMISSION ON ARTS & LETTERS
Heman Park Community Center . 975 Pennsylvania
Thursday, March 14, 2024

Members Participating:
Sophia Allen, Karla Brown, Marcie Dear, Carol Jackson, Linda Jones, Richard Massey, Eleanor
Mullin, Olivia Steely, Charlene Temple, Larry Williams

Absent: Grace Fitter, A'isha Hedges, Marian Reed, Meg Zelenovich
Also participating: Staff Liaison, Lynda Euell-Taylor: Council Liaison, Bwayne Smotherson
Meeting called to order at 7:11 p.m. by Commission President Jones

Minutes: Motion by Ms. Brown to approve February 2024 minutes; seconded by Ms. Allen; all
approved.

Citizens Comments: No Citizen Comments.

Treasurer Report: Ms. Mullin shared a report indicating the general fund and Marvin Levy fund
balances. Motion by Ms. Jackson to approve Treasurer Report; seconded by Ms. Brown; approved
by acclimation.

Staff Liaison Report: Gave overview of inquiries by Raisin’ Cain’'s marketing division to provide
donations (beverage, giveaways, etc.), signage, etc. to Commission events and the Loop Special
Business District's (LSBD) proposed June Art Mural Festival. The Commission welcomed LSBD’s
request to be placed on their April agenda to discuss all aspects of the festival.

Council Liaison Report: Shared and discussed Costco’s Donation Program information and
encouraged the Commission to submit applications for upcoming programs and events.

Committee Reports:

« Calendar Art: Ms. Steely reported she will be preparing the layout for the proposed theme of
“Writers of University City. Ms. Mullins indicated both former commissioners, Winnie Sullivan
and John Tieman have agreed to be a resource for information. Ms. Euell-Taylor will discuss
with the City’'s Communications Manager and share any specific technical needs (i.e. photo
resolution, etc.) at the April meeting.

e Finance: No Report.



« Literary: No Report.

o Marketing: No Report.

o Public Art: Ms. Allen indicated she would contact Professor Nadler with committee member
updates and to obtain program information.

o Returning Artist: No Report.

« Starlight Concert: Working on bands for September 2024 and preparing advertisement for
June 2024 concert series.

« New Business:
Committee Assignments: President Jones recommended each commissioner assign
themselves to at least two (2) committees and to email their selection (and any roster
information updates) to Ms. Euell-Taylor

Attendance Policy: President Jones shared the commission’s meeting attendance policy and
indicated Ms. Euell-Taylor should be notified of absences (preferably through email) by or
before noon the day of the meeting.

Protocols for Arts & Letters Program Contracts: President Jones proposed all program
contracts are to be submitted to the Executive Committee for review. Motion by Ms. Jackson
that contracts must be signed by President or Treasurer (in President's absence); seconded by
Ms. Brown; all approved.

In lieu of this evening’s severe weather, President Jones raised the question of the deadline for
meeting cancellations. Ms:. Euell-Taylor will discuss with the City Clerk and share findings at
the April meeting.

+ Old Business:
Proposed Committee Budgets for 2024:
Literary — Motion by Ms. Brown to approve Literary budget; seconded by Ms. Allen; all
approved.

Returning Artist — Motion by Ms. Mullin to approve Returning Artist budget; seconded by Ms.
Allen; all approved.

Starlight Concert

Motion/by Ms. Mullin to advance the Starlight Concert committee funds for the June 2024
concert with reimbursement to be received when FY24-25 funds are received; seconded by
Ms. Brown; all approved — one opposed.

Motion by Ms. Allen to reduce the number of Starlight Concert offerings; seconded by Ms.
Temple; all approved.

Adjournment: Motion by Ms. Brown; seconded by Ms. Steely; approved by acclamation. Meeting
concluded at 8:32 pm.



oo lelb@uosiayowsq 2266-927 UOSIEl| [IDUNCD U0SIBYIoWS aufemg
B10 OWAJPN@I0AE8] 5258508 uosier Jeis JojAe | -|[eng epui
W00 O0UEA@ISpUl |pUBAIIE 8€80-86¥ 13A0ISB M BEBL SWEl|IM Aue
Yeouo)
wos ocoyeAms|dwsisuspeyd L1¥8'€92°802 uinowA|d 1589 WBIpElS BunSsIEN oldwa suspeyd
fessyn
wod[leWb@g | SIBIAlC 0ELZ'€.6°099 yiod 0901 Y JepusEn) Aleels BINIO
Woo TEUb@ygyUIdieAsy W—vmﬂmﬂ% iq |9xaiq 6182 Uy Jepusien paay =
W00 sWmASSSEWPIBYDI 6551 °Zo8 oUBINL 0028 uasuon) wbipelg Rossep pleyory
g1siuy Buiuinye
TUTEqOIIGSOL LI LED 2091209 (@) oS0I[BN 6ZEL zwhmo ey EM uosyoer e
Woo [lewjoy@uUeeysie 681€-989 (0) BAY ||9UI0D 9./ Uy olignd sabpaH eysLy
1£1Z-86¢ (0) plojuels gsel Jenld aoelo)
021€-9LL (U) Waouog WbiuelS
: fe g us elydo
npa-oois@yeus|es 0LEP-672 (9) aAld AB M dEd BOS| Yy o1aNd v Iydog
- Z621-904(9) : Sisiy bujuiniey umo.lg
JoUNE@q-E[EY U SIO0WYUEMS L6 EauaTBIES S1100) eHEY
Jepusjen/bunayie
Woo TeWb@DIACUD[SZ halu 1GEZ-045-¥1E (0) 10 lod IS8 G2 Hy uem_swwam s yolaoue|ez Ban
: Z.62-298(u) Kiesgyr/eoueuly
3] ] Alg Jew|a ulfn Iouea
woorewb@)iesmou] 908-88Y (0) palg Clafrac]l¥a / 18nseal) N E}
Kelay olgn
w02 00UeA@ISDIEUIIESD +E68-192 (9) 1D ulayy eggt/ Eo_w._wﬁ ._M_ m_%Sn_ leaq aloiep
Bunsyiepw
W05 00UEeA@)Sa|doad]| 189z 68z (2) aAu( Aepp dled ZEGL 18Ipy Buiwinyay sauor epul
juapisald
TIVYIA-3 INOHd ss3daav __zom“w_w.muem__mwom JNVN

Jaquioa( pue }snbBny jdeoxe ‘owjAepsiny| pug - 1ejuad AJunwiwos yied ueweH je sjeap
*aiN)o8}IysJe puU. JISnwW ‘ainjels}l] ‘eanynas ‘Bunuied ;uocissajoid yoes wWoly sUO spnjou| (S1aquwall GL) 0€°Z U9 ‘0L0'8Z°Z UD - S68F# @ouUBUIPIQ

w8} JBsA ¥

SH31137 8 S1HV NO NOISSINWOD TVdIJINNIN

2| - ¥T9LE JO5E



| 8boy

itosloud sy
u Buipiing JnoA apnjoul o} Ajlunpoddo ayj ssiw 0] jJUDM JLUOpP NCA pub palaAodsip eq o} Buylom esjppind jpinw D - doo] AjD

AJIZAUN B4} O} BLIODBM *SHIDM dOOT 51 JDUL 2UNYND PUD LD JO PHOM B} U J3SIN0A SSiSWW) pud paidsu) aq o} Appal 180

‘poyad paujuaiep D By aoods 3y jual O} S3sO0YD
ISIUD 8y} 10 jupUusy b spujj @ands sy i} SIQOIPAR 84 (|Im sdn-dod Ainlodws) assy) “doo} sy o} awwoos o) sjdoad japio 0}
Jiom pD Ajyjuow _ozcﬁoa D40 YD Yjm seords By} dn US| O} SISILID [DD0] Yilm SJUCLBIOIS JUDDDA (i 0 Bujjoo] OSD 10 M

*8I0W PUD AJSMEIC SPUDYY JOj SipINW [njjInpaq pub Dydpif sl Joj umouy ‘IsiuD Sin0T 74S Appusba)| b - SUHJON = 'S
“S|DJNWL JN0jOD A[SSUS)UI PUD Plod S|y Jo) umouy sipo oBDojyD SlupdsiH paipiqa)ed b -T9d a0y

Yo

LBAO], PUD ,2203ad PUOM, SiY PUD “18j504 doH 5,0Wba0 TUSTE LHIT 40} UMOUY [OWDM ADD Wepow no - FEIGT PISTES ¢
*Aebouw) Bupjoaoid-jybnow

PUD J13}ODIDYD (W JaY U Aje|oos aBusjipyo o} senUljuod oM SSINU PUD {SIHD |884Ss asaundor Anpuebe] ayy - OIS g
o0 sozzid ‘sofia) 'spuig “sauoyd oju) wau}

BUIULOJSUD AQ SI0LL PUD SISAOD SS|OYUDL '$YD0|q JUsSWSD ‘sIjew sob dn Bupiom oy ATogoiB umouy - TINT0Y WS °|
ud of sliom alow job am

USUM 2I0W BjIAUL O} UDIA PUD SN UM UO[SIA I8} 2IDUS O} D OF PaJAU| USSQ SADY OUM S|SIHD PJUSID] B4} JO {S|I-HOYS D 5| BH

11V Uit doo Jowiag s} SZIDYASI PUD AinDad o}
SIDBA BU} JSAO AL SBY BY JOY} SISIDINWY [DUCHBN PUD (0207 A0} SYj JO FWIOS BYIAUI PUD JUSAS SIY} 3jRIND O} P3||oX3 5| T8AI8

=

(d ,@ &) Q«R ,

*§DINW ©f NP JBHD {YBnOos §soLU B} JO BLIOS puD

oljeid atiooaq SADY SpooyoqyBlau asay] ‘aiowW PUD SINGT IS ‘WD ‘48 ‘O3 ‘oBboiud
*5AN U spoowsoquBlau peybliq eouo U] sipAls) 1P sl Buguipd eousyadxs jo IDaA
OF, SPY oH "o Bunjing HOAI] @y} U SAKDJIU] RNt 7 I S,UOZUS A JO) JDBA JSD|
[RInW pajowuy jsiij 5,doo ayL Ajus0al oW puD uaysiyd seydInyd pauopupgy auyj uo
[Ny Z9A3 5015 PBUIDS,, Uk NYSDM J0] [IDM UOYDNLSUOD TOWISQ U0 7343, Bu} ‘6008
59 0N Of SINGHL, SIY UMM IS *HD SIY Ui dOOT YL PAUSHDMD SOY SIDBA G JoA0
Joj oym JAND 843 11S, 34l AQ PRJRIND 5] JUBAS JUDIIA SjY] [Buuds
siu4 dooy AD AlsioAun sy o Bupwos siom dooT, [palissd ipinw pajpdiciun AuBy

ByL JO} SDAUDD D S oM Bujplng Jnod sn Bupus) AQ ajpdioyiod 0} NOA BWODBM OM




z obnd

‘Z)oM doo PlA (RINW 821 YiIM PSPN|DUL JoU PUD JBUMO 84} Of JSOD DIXS 8 PjnoM

PUD UOISS|WIWOD D ©g pinom jng uoydo up si sy} ‘pajuind Ajooyoads Bujyjawios sjubm Jaumo Apadoud |

“‘Ualpuo oy Jusjuo2 ajplidoiddouy Jo ‘esn Brup jo uoyowoid ‘Wwsxas ‘Wsiopi ‘esusiol ‘Ajpnu ‘eBonfup
3AUSYO "AljuDjoId UIDJUOD JoU $20p §] SD BUO| 5D pajuind S [M (DUM KO} WOPaDY SAIDSIOSDH @
“Jompo saul jo siubuAdoo upjay e

SyB sisv e

“JoAC pajUICd I0 PAYSIOWSP S¢ O} SID SIDIN UM S|[DM J| 8DUDAPD Ul SADP 09 0851 AJION
*UD |DINW Joysuny; of sioposfoid asn o} paau Aay J| sBujusAs Ul ju|Dd o} SIHD MOJlY

‘sInoy ssausng Buunp slwoossal s|qissed pup spunclS ayy Of ssa000 SISIHD aplAOLd
*Buip(ing 8y} jo sioidnoDo/spupus) im Bujuipd [Dinu 8{DUipIo0D

“5IS|1D @Y O} WOpaal SAD3ID JURKD) e

‘Buip|ing 8y} Jo sjjom pajpubjsep uo sjeinw jujpd of SiSIUD Moy ¢

* 9

sapiqisuodsay pup suojss|ULRg soumQ Apadold g

“uoyoISIWPD pup ‘safiddns ‘Buyulpd Jo UC|BUIPIOOD ‘sisiio sBouby e
-joumo Apadoxd sy} yim Bujuipd jpinw eipjjjony e

saljqisuodsay 5,0981°L

1BumQ Apadold pup 'sisily ‘qasT usamiag
(NOW) ONIGNVIS¥IANN 30 WNANVIOWIW

*SUOLDPOLWIWODDD

puUD [aAD} ‘sayddns “{1om 18U} Jo4 sisio 3y Aod ol (1§¥Q3) xo| Sajps iojey juewdoeaeq
2ILIOU0D3 § ALD Asioaun ySnouy paplaoid Buieq st 1osloid sy} Joj Buipung "sIsumo

Buippng auy 0} §s00 ou o Pejund aq M PUD ‘yZ0Z SUN[ - ADW WOY pajndaxa aq Of 's|iom
JOUBXS 2yt Uo sipinw aboubw of 1D pajoo0|
{,403lo1d iDINW ZIOMdOOT,, BY} J0) BuIpling BU} JO 85N AU 10} (Q8S1) 4DUISIg sseulsng [DIoads
dooT AlD AlsioAln PUD (1sumQ Apadold) usamaq sl Bupupisiapun jO WNPUBIOWSW siu)

:Bumo)o} sy} ayejdwod asoa|d ‘ajpdidiod of 83l PINeM NOA §|

(now) Bujpupisiapun JO WNPUDIOWaW

NOILONAOUd TVINW YOd4 INIWIIIOV AldddOud




¢ afiog

*Aliedoid pios uo uoyonpoid joinw Joj sIDak ¢ 0} 83180 pjnom NOA J1 303UD aspaid [

‘Ag)pf dn-dod sjqissod D IO} SJUOIBI0YS
Aldwa inoA jo suo Adno20 oy Jsiup [020] B Buliab Ul pajsalaiul 810 NOA Ji3o8yd aspald [

alpg

ags 4sjeng poissar

ssaippy Bupling

Jaump Auadold

“suolD|NBa) PUD SPIDPUD)S ALOJDS [DJUSLLLIOJAUS S{DiS PUD [D30] Uilm AdwoD e
1SpIDPUD}S AJ9JDS PUD |DJUSLUUOIAUT g

“1oolosd [DINLW Yy} of pajojal sjuaas olgnd siodxy e
Juewebobus Ajunwwo Joj josloid |pinw 8yt ajowosd e

oyowoid pup juawabobug ofgnd £

SJSIHID JO UOISIAECNS j03.IP {OU “UOHDUIPIC0D PUD UC|DIIO0) OF PojWy 5| 8j0i5,q4s]
*JUBJUOD JIOM PUD SUCKOD Jigyy J0} 9jdsucdsal AR{os PUD SIOfoDHUCD jJuspuadspu) 910 sisy - @
“SISILD Y4 JO 1DNPUOISILL JO ‘SUOISS|LUC ‘SO JO§ 3jgD] jou s| ags]

*q4$1 10} JSAIDM AHlICRN AIDPUOD3S *9

*|o9foid [DINW By} 0) peinial
sojpod paL) PUD ‘SiSIKD 'A9S] Usamiaq saindsip Bujuesuod Alidol Wwoy jdwexs s JaumQ Apsdold e

1DACLUSI IO ‘BDUDUSIUIDLL
“UOIBYIISU] “UODSID [DINW BY} U] PALNDU] $3550] 10 ‘saBnuunp ‘seuniul Joj 8|gol| jou §| JsumQ Apadold e

usumQ Apadoiyg 1o} eAapm AYlIqon s

sesup Ajunpoddo i wioy ofo) jows u| diysiosuods D Joj mollY @

IDAYSS; IPNUUD
8y} Joj sipinuu a1nyny 1oy uoypdiolpnd SNURUOD O} UCHAO UL Ylim JDSA | SO WNWIUILW D IO} SIDINW MOJlY @

:sjuawaa1By [PUOHIPPY sJaumQ Apadold p

-



-«
s s

Entrance
7' - 0" Clearance

THES IS T AL TEST LY

-Gol

1C
s

= Metal
E Xi

M&‘Ilm’!’lﬂ

m‘
x
¥
O
>
o
|
o
.




| PATTERN DETAIL

Metalic Gol.

T M
"3

’,

(@

O

| %

\3

(@
-\

ﬁ
,%ﬁ

(

Q- N
S

(7
AR

]

y ,/..u
@

LY

g

)
-1 *

i
@

S

e
(

2

Entrance
7' - 0" Clearanc

©

{0

CE&  *nasmuenimrun |

—

3 . -
e R
gL, e
2 by S
S L% 3
T A b ) s ot e o e il Y




Lynda Euell-Taylor

From: Gregory Rose

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 2:33 PM

To: William Hinson

Cc: Darin Girdler; Lynda Euell-Taylor

Subject: RE: Mosaic Murals stored on parking lot at City Garage

Darin/Lynda: Please see below. Could this matter be discussed with the Committee during the next meeting?

City of
Un Gty

“Integrity, Customer Service, Accountable, Respect, Employees (ICARE)”

Gregory Rose

City Manager

City of University City
6801 Delmar Boulevard
University City, MO 63130

P: 314.505.8534 | www.ucitymo.org

From: William Hinson <whinson@ucitymo.org>

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 2:31 PM

To: Gregory Rose <grose@ucitymo.org>

Subject: Mosaic Murals stored on parking lot at City Garage

Good Afternoon Sir,
There are 2 very large mosaic murals that were saved from Delmar Harvard school when it was torn down. They
survived sitting there through the flood but the way they are crated, the wood is slowly rotting away and they will soon

fall and be destroyed.

| reached out to Sue Rekoph about them and Judy Prangy called my back. She remembers the urgency to save them,
however she said no one had an idea what to do with them once they were saved and moved to City garage.



She suggested asking you to reach out to Arts and Letters and see if they had any ideas.

If they are not used soon | believe they will tumble over and be beyond saving at that point.

Repectfully,

William Hinson

Fire Chief

863 Westgate Ave.
University City MO 63130
314-505-8593
whinson@ucitymo.org




